
From: Linda Brailean
To: Rebecca Stoneham; Lorella Nagel; Rick Tymiak; Chandler Angell; Randy Gray
Cc: Jason Weitzel; Faisal Kalim
Subject: Fall Sweep information
Date: Monday, October 15, 2018 11:30:00 AM
Attachments: Sweep Info.doc

Fall sweep starts on the 17th and, if weather permits, will continue to October 30th.  They will be
sweeping the same locations but have switched the order of some locations.  I’ve attached a
document which shows the ‘start points’ for each day.  The complete schedule will be located at my
desk and at the front desk.
 
There will be copies of this and schedules provided to both enforcement vehicles; RPS
Communications Centre; and Club Towing, who will be performing the tows.
 
Enforcement are expected to be at the start points and commence ticketing and towing at 5:30 am. 
This allows 1 ½ hrs for removal of vehicles to allow the Sweep Crews to start promptly at 7:00 am.
 
Should you have any questions, please see me. Thanks.
 
Linda.
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2017 Fall Street Sweeping

Week 1: October 17 – 19th  


Locations


October 17th – Angus – Regina Ave to 23rd

October 18 th – 22nd – Albert to Robinson

October 19 th – Regina, 20th, McCallum

Week 2: October 22– 26th  


October 22nd   – Rae – Sask to College


October 23rd  – Angus – Sask to College


October 24th  – Sinton Lane – Albert to Angus 

October 25th –Quebec – 9th to College


October 26th - Montreal -9th to College


Fleet Vehicles


Unit 10015


Unit 10017




Week 3: October 29th – 30th  

Locations

October 29th   – College - Winnipeg to Albert

October 30th  –Angus – 4th to 10th 

Fleet Vehicles


Unit 10015


Unit 10017

CONTACT INFORMATION:

Club Towing - 306-543-2332

Parking Services:


Linda Brailean – 306-527-6070


Office – 306-777-6374

Sweep 


Sweeps Crew:


Jeremy – Supervisor: 306-537-0753

Kelly – Crew Lead Sweep Crew – 306-536-2528


Kevin – Crew Lead Signs


Danielle - Coordinator: 306-527-9620


